Elfredo Erasmus

From: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pemod—ricard.com>

Sent: Monday, 02 September 2024 10:30

To: George Koupis

Cc: Wayne Lewis; Elfredo Erasmus; Monica Lupeni; Michelle Francis
Subject: RE: Truck schedule - 4 September 2024

H! George

Just a last confirmation for the bottle pic up tomorrow.

Hi Lidean
You may arrange collection below for tomorrow, 3 Sept.
Thanks.

2400614: slo 100153326
11pal — Collect @ Goldfields
gpal — Collect @ PX

22003711:_slo 100153337
8pal — Collect @ PX

Thanks.
Description Address
PX Warehouse Transnet Park PX Building, Robert Sobukwe road, Belivilie Cape town
Goldfields Warehouse 1 Junction Road , Parow Industria

Kind regards
Lidean Pretorius

Inventory controlling operator
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: George Koupis <koupisg@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: Wayne Lewis <wayne.|ewis@pernod—ricard.com>; Elfredo Erasmus <transportcpt@Irsa.co.za>; Monica Lupeni
<monica.lupeni@pernod-ricard.com>; Michelle Francis <michelle.francis@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: Truck schedule - 4 September 2024

[WARNING] Beware of Phishing — This is an external email. Do
he sender and know the content is safe,. .

not click links or open attachments unless you trust

Hi noted we all aligned

From: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 8:56 AM

To: George Koupis <koupisg@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Wayne Lewis <wayne.lewis@pernod-ricard.com>; Elfredo Erasmus <transportcpt@lrsa.co.za>; Monica Lupeni

1



